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and the subdivision of sections 22, 27,
28 and 33, T. 22 North, R. 23 East, of
the Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group
Number 1288, was accepted November
1, 2010.

The plat constituting the dependent
resurvey of portions of the east
boundary, subdivisional lines, and the
subdivision of sections 1, 11, and 12,
and the further subdivision of section 11
inT.9S., R. 6 W, of the Boise
Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1289,
was accepted November 10, 2010.

The plat constituting the dependent
resurvey of portions of the south and
west boundaries, subdivisional lines
and subdivision of section 18, and the
subdivision of sections 19, 30, and 31,
inT.28S., R.9E., of the Boise Meridian,
Idaho, Group Number 1295, was
accepted December 3, 2010.

The plat constituting the dependent
resurvey of portions of the east
boundary and subdivisional lines, and
the subdivision of sections 13, 23, and
24,inT. 2 S., R. 8 E., of the Boise
Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1296,
was accepted December 3, 2010.

These surveys were executed at the
request of the Bureau of Indian Affairs
to meet their administrative needs. The
lands surveyed are:

The plat representing the subdivision
of section 33, and the metes-and-bounds
survey of certain tracts that identify
Indian Allotments established by the
U.S. Indian Service during 1910-1915,
in sections 12, 13, 14, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24,
25, 26, 27, 34, 35, and 36, T. 4 South,
R. 35 East, Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group
Number 1290, was accepted November
10, 2010.

Dated: January 11, 2011.
Stanley G. French,
Chief Cadastral Surveyor for Idaho.
[FR Doc. 2011-1741 Filed 1-26—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-GG-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-756]

In the Matter of Certain Reduced
Ignition Proclivity Cigarette Paper
Wrappers and Products Containing
Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 17, 2010, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19

U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Schweitzer-
Mauduit International, Inc. of
Alpharetta, Georgia. Letters
supplementing the complaint were
submitted on January 5, 6, and 11, 2011.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain reduced ignition proclivity
cigarette paper wrappers and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 6,725,867 (“the ‘867 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 5,878,753 (“the ‘753
patent”). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
A. Murray, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2734.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 13, 2011, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a

violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain reduced ignition
proclivity cigarette paper wrappers and
products containing same that infringe
one or more of claims 36, 43, and 45 of
the ‘867 patent and claims 1-6, 10-18,
and 22-25 of the ‘753 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties and
other interested persons with respect to
the public interest in this investigation,
as appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact on
this issue;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Schweitzer-
Mauduit International, Inc., 100 North
Point Center East, Suite 600, Alpharetta,
GA 30022.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Astra Tobacco Corporation, 141
Providence Road, Suite 100, Chapel
Hill, NC 27515; delfortgroup AG,
Fabrikstrasse 20, 4050 Traun, Austria;
LIPtec GmbH, Staatstra e 37—41, 67468
Neidenfels, Germany; Julius Glatz
GmbH, Staatstra e 43—49, 67468
Neidenfels, Germany.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Lisa A. Murray, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
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complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 13, 2011.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-1705 Filed 1-26—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-385 (Third
Review)]

Granular Polytetrafluoroethylene Resin
From ltaly

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Revised schedule for the
adequacy phase of the subject five-year
review concerning the antidumping
duty order on granular
polytetrafluoroethylene resin (“granular
PTFE resin”) from Italy.

DATES: Effective Date: January 21, 2011.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer (202—205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the U.S. International Trade
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205—1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the U.S.
International Trade Commission
(“Commission”) should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this review may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
November 1, 2010, the Commission
published its notice of institution and
the Department of Commerce
(“Commerce”) published its notice of
initiation for the subject five-year
reviews concerning the antidumping
duty orders on granular PTFE resin from
Italy and Japan (75 FR 67082—67083 and
67105—67108, November 1, 2010).
However, Commerce’s notice
concerning the initiation of the review
on granular PTFE resin from Italy was
incorrectly published.?

On November 22, 2010, Commerce
notified the Commission that it did not
receive a notice of intent to participate
in the reviews of the antidumping duty
orders on granular PTFE from Italy and
Japan, and that it intended to revoke
those antidumping duty orders not later
than 90 days after the November 1,
2010, Federal Register notice of
initiation.? In that letter, Commerce
noted that the initiation of review for
granular PTFE resin from Italy was
incorrectly published in the Federal
Register. The Federal Register
published a correction of the initiation
notice on January 12, 2011 (76 FR 2083).
On January 13, 2011, Commerce notified
the Commission that it does not intend
to issue a final determination revoking
the antidumping duty order on granular
PTFE resin from Italy because of the
error in publication concerning the
initiation of that review.3 Commerce
also notified the Commission that,
although it has extended its deadline for
domestic parties to submit a notice of
intent to participate in its review of the
order concerning granular PTFE resin
from Italy to no later than fifteen days
from the date of publication of its
correction notice, the initiation date of
the subject review concerning Italy
remains November 1, 2010.

In light of these circumstances and to
permit parties additional time to
respond to the notice of institution, the
Commission has determined to exercise
its authority to extend its review period
concerning the order on granular PTFE

1While Commerce’s Federal Register notice of
November 1, 2010, correctly identified a review on
granular PTFE resin from Japan, it did not correctly
identify the review of the order on granular PTFE
resin from Italy. Instead, the notice incorrectly
described the review as pertaining to an order
concerning certain cut-to-length carbon quality steel
plate.

2Letter from Edward Yang, Senior Director, AD/
CVD Operations, China/NME Unit, Department of
Commerce to Catherine DeFilippo, November 22,
2010.

3Commerce’s January 13, 2011, letter does not
indicate a change concerning its intent to revoke the
order concerning granular PTFE resin from Japan.
Letter from Susan Kuhbach, Office Director, AD/
CVD Operations, Office 1, Department of Commerce
to Catherine DeFilippo, January 12, 2011.

resin from Italy by up to 90 days
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1675(c)(5)(B).+
The Commission’s new schedule for the
adequacy phase of the subject review is
as follows: Entries of appearance and
administrative protective order (“APO”)
applications are due February 17, 2011;
Responses to the 13 items requested in
the Commission’s notice of institution
(75 FR 67105, November 1, 2010) are to
be filed with the Secretary to the
Commission not later than February 28,
2011; and party comments on the
adequacy of responses may be filed with
the Commission by April 11, 2011.

For further information concerning
the conduct of this review and rules of
general application, consult the
Commission’s institution notice (75 FR
67105, November 1, 2010) and the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part
207), as most recently amended at 74 FR
2847 (January 16, 2009).

Authority: This review is being conducted
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to
section 207.61 of the Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 21, 2011.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-1707 Filed 1-26—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-695]

Certain Silicon Microphone Packages
and Products Containing the Same;
Notice of Commission Determination
To Review in Part an Initial
Determination; On Review Taking No
Position on Two Issues and Vacating
the Conclusion of No Domestic
Industry; Termination of the
Investigation With a Finding of No
Violation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to review
in part the initial determination (“ID”)

4 Since Commerce has not notified the
Commission of a change in its position concerning
the intent to revoke the order concerning granular
PTFE resin from Japan, the Commission’s change in
the schedule of the adequacy phase concerning
granular PTFE resin applies to only the order
concerning Italy.
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